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	Amendment 1 to Request for Proposal 3239

	RFP TITLE:
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	August 24, 2016
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	2:00 PM

	CONTACT:
	Marti Marsh, Procurement Staff Member




The following shall be a part of RFP 3239.  If a vendor has already returned a proposal and any of the information provided below changes that proposal, please submit the changes along with this amendment.  You need not re-submit an entire proposal prior to the opening date and time.


1.	Requirement TR 02.03 implies that “the TA shall own all” source code.  COTS solutions do not 	typically come with software source code rights, but it is common practice that in the event of 	termination for breach of contract, insolvency, etc. the software agreement between the agency 	and the vendor include a provision for the placement of the certain types of code in escrow to 	be released to the agency upon termination of said agreement.  Does the use of escrow for 	release of source code as described above qualify as an “equivalent” to fulfill this requirement 	for COTS vendors, or can this requirement be updated to align with COTS practices or 	removed?

	The use of an escrow for source code will qualify as an “equivalent” to fulfill this 	requirement.  

2.	Section 11.2.3.4 Tab IV – State Documents item D, requires that “Attachment L – Certification 	Regarding Lobbying be completed, signed and included, however on page 107, Attachment L 	is identified as the Requirements Matrix. Can the State update RFP and/or Addendum to 	reflect/include the Certification form as required, or remove this requirement?

	Please disregard Section 11.2.3.4 reference to Attachment L – Certification Regarding  	Lobbying, the referenced document was deleted from this RFP.

3.	We have a Named User licensing structure.  We define Named Users as "staff with access to 	the back-office Software regardless of whether such access is concurrent or consecutive." 	Based on this definition, how many total Named Users does the agency anticipate having on its 	new system?  Please also provide the breakdown of the total Named Users by roles/groups, i.e. 	(30) certified peace officer, (9) vehicle inspectors, (18) administrative staff, (6) dispatchers. 

	The breakdown of current named users is:  
	(2) Administrators
	(18) Administrative Staff 
	(34) Certified Peace Officers 
	(9) Vehicle Inspectors
	(6) Dispatchers

	ANTICIPATED GROUPS
	Licensing - 10 concurrent
	Dispatch - 3 concurrent
	Enforcement - 12-15 concurrent
	Inspectors - 9 concurrent
	Administrators - 4 concurrent
	System Administrator - 3 concurrent
	Court - 4 concurrent
	Accounting - 4 concurrent

	The system must allow for the ability to add users and to add roles.

4.	Regarding requirement TR03.43 and TR03.44, referencing Optical Character conversion; (1) 	Can the State specify what OCR scanning software is required, with which the Solution should 	be compatible, or whether the Offeror should provide the OCR software and include it in its 	pricing?  (2) Can the State elaborate on the why, and in which scenarios, OCR would be 	utilized rather than websites where data can be directly entered, and therefore, why OCR is 	preferable and required?

	OCR scanning software requirements will be considered as desirable rather than mandatory.

	The offeror should provide the OCR software and include it in its pricing.  The TA does not 	currently have any OCR software in place.  
	
	Examples of when OCR would be utilized would be:  applications filled out by drivers may be 	by hand, we are not requiring applications to be filled out on the computer, that would only 	be an option; when drivers licenses are scanned in by Agency staff, the characters are used 	to auto-populate corresponding fields. 
	
5.	RFP requirements specify certain third-party data-exchanges and interfaces.  Please provide an 	inventory of these required system interfaces, including number and types of existing desktop 	and all-in-one printers (See TR02.66), and the purpose of each.  Also, please note if each 	interface will be one-way or two-way. 

	The detailed requirements of the Real-Time System have not yet been defined.  The Real-Time System is distinctly separate from the Records Management System; however the 	TA expects to have several processes where the two systems will exchange data through interfaces.  The planned interfaces have only been defined in general terms at this point in time. 

6.	Does the state budget include an appropriation for this project?  In which year and section?  If 	so, what is the amount of the appropriation and what costs were to be included in the 	appropriation?  Is there a timeframe in which the appropriation must be expended?

The State budget does include an appropriation for this project however, the State declines to divulge that amount at this time.  Costs to be included for this project are: 
 
· Core System (hardware, software and services to implement the system); and
· Field equipment (e.g. mobile tablets, ticketing devices, printers, mounts, etc.) and project contingency.
 
The agency has some flexibility on how the funds are allocated on the project.  The agency will also evaluate the ongoing costs (licensing, support and maintenance) of the vendor’s proposed solution as to the feasibility of sustaining future funding.   

7.	What is the budget for this project?  If all cost proposals come in above a certain amount, 	would this RFP be cancelled?  What is that amount?

	Please see the response to #6, above.  Proposals received that exceed the current appropriation, will not necessarily cause the RFP to be cancelled.  The State evaluation team would consider making adjustments to the project scope, based on priorities, and allow the intended awardee to present their best and final offer. 
	
8.	Please identify instances where any agency employee has viewed or discussed a potential 	software application similar to the one being solicited in this RFP in the last 24 months.  Please 	name the vendor(s), dates of contact and describe the nature of the contacts including whether 	pricing was discussed.  Has the agency received any estimates or quotations for the services 	and software describe in this RFP, and if so, which ones and what were the amounts?

The agency has performed objective research to determine the viability of solutions in the market place to meet the agency’s needs.  This includes market research, vendor discussions, product demonstrations, and acquiring preliminary cost estimates.  Sometime back, the agency released a Request for Information (RFI).     

9.	With regard to Alternative Service requirements BR01.42 and BR01.47, 

	a.	Does the Taxicab Authority require the vendor to provide wireless handheld system 		devices, printers and paper?

	The TA is in need a wireless device that will issue tickets, look up information from the back 	office	database (the core system created through this RFP), capture data in the field, and 	communicate in both directions.  We are looking for the vendor to provide the capability in 	the solution software, and for the vendor to propose what the actual device options are (i.e., 	OIS, Windows, Android, etc).

	b.	If so, what device(s) does the Taxicab Authority have in mind? 

	The TA does not  have an end device selected at this time, but prefers something that fits 	general industry standards (we don’t want a one-off type solution, we want a mainstream 	technology) that will meet our requirements.

10.	Regarding Citations / Hearings requirements, including BR18.33, BR18.34, BR18.35 and 	BR18.39,
	a.	If a vendor can provide apps that can be deployed on Android or IOS wireless mobile 		devices possessing capabilities meeting these requirements, whether vendor provides 		hardware or not, is that an acceptable solution.

	Yes.  

	b.	Please confirm and elaborate upon how the Taxicab Authority desires to have these 		items delivered; all wireless handheld system devices, ruggedized cases, chargers, 		printers, paper, etc. to be provided by 
		1.	Records Management System vendor, 
		2.	Taxicab Authority, 
		3.	Third-Party TBD, or 
		4.	Acquired through separate procurement subsequent to Records Management 			System?
	
	If the proposed solution does not provide for the equipment, the solution must provide the 	software that third-party or a separate procurement will be compatible with, and then the 	software of this proposed solution will be loaded on the devices. 

11.	Regarding the need for mobile inspection/field investigation/citation capabilities, please 	respond to the following:
	a.	How many mobile devices would the agency need set up to use on the new system?
	
	50 mobile inspection/investigation/citation capable devices (43 + 7 spares for inspectors & 	investigators, to include method of charging in and out of car)
		     
	35 in-car printers (30 + 5 spares for inspectors & investigators, to include method of 	charging in and out of car)

	5 mobile printers (3 + 2 spares for bicycle investigators, to include desk chargers)

	b.	Would the agency need to use its own devices and mobile data service, or could it 		pursue an all-inclusive solution integrated with its back-office system?
	
	The agency does not have its own devices and mobile data service.  The agency would prefer 	an all-inclusive solution integrated with its back-office system.  Refer to #10b.

	c.	In order that we may determine the number of forms that would be integrated into the 		new mobile system, how many different forms are currently in use in the field?
	
	Approximately 14:  
	Vehicle Damage/Inspection Form – will require mobile printing
	Vehicle Inspection Checklist
	Accident Inspection Checklist
	New Cab Inspection Checklist
	Citation – will require mobile printing
	Vehicle Impound – will require mobile printing
	Vehicle Inventory – will require mobile printing
	Evidence Impound – will require mobile printing
	Protection Order Notification – will require mobile printing
	Voluntary Statement
	Supplemental Narrative
	Daily Vehicle Pre & Post Inspection Form
	Accident
	Incident/Crime Report

	NOTE: Wireless devices will also require internet access

	d.	How should pricing for these items be proposed?
	
	Price for the first 15 to be included then priced individually thereafter.

	e.	What, if any, specific pieces of equipment (wireless system device, printers, paper, 		chargers, etc.) does the Taxicab Authority desire to utilize, have tested, or have received 		demonstrations of and, if so, by whom and when?
	
	The TA desires to use mainstream technology that meets industry standards (we are not interested in one-off solutions).  We have not tested, nor received demonstrations of any wireless system.  We are open to vendor suggestions and creativity on meeting the requirements/solving our problems.  If the solution does not provide the equipment, vendor will need to include what types of devices and operating systems their software will operate on, as well as the approximate cost.  Various Nevada state/county and local agencies currently use this type of technology in various forms.

12.	For wireless technology system requirements BR18.36, BR18.37, BR18.38 and check reading 	requirement BR09.93, please confirm that the TA requires;
	a.	Records Management System vendor to provide these devices, or 
	b.	If it is acceptable that vendor provides an app for either IOS or Android devices that can 		support the process, or
	c.	Ability to interface new RMS solution to devices that are provided by TA or another 		party?
	
	The TA is open to vendor suggestions and creativity on meeting the requirements/solving our 	problems.  If the solution does not provide the equipment, vendor will need to include what 	types of devices and operating systems their software will operate on.  Estimates of cost 	should also be provided.
	
	The check reading requirements found in BR09 are modified to be “desired” instead of 	“mandatory”.  

13.	Please elaborate on the desired public website functionality described in the RFP?

	The Taxicab Authority currently has a public website.  We are envisioning that there 	would be portal functionality accessed from this website (taxi.nv.gov).  On this public 	website there would be the availability of a log in to access a "Driver/Applicant" Portal, a 	"Cab Company" Portal, and an "Agency Employee" Portal which allows secure access to 	specifically designated pages for activities associated with each type of portal.  

14.	Please provide the names of all system outputs required, including reports, queries, and 	correspondences.  Also provide the audience and the location from which each will be run 	(back-office, public website, specific login-secured area of public website, etc.).  If such details 	are not available at this time, please provide at least the total numbers of each type of output 	required.

			The system must produce easy-to-read reports for all pre-determined and ad-hoc queries on 			any data field of any index or module and free text fields by wildcard search. 

The system must provide a reporting facility that allows a trained user who is familiar with the data to develop and deploy reports, and save the report queries where parameters (such as date ranges) may be modified to run on request.  The TA would build the reports and establish a report menu where authorized users would be able to select and run the reports, entering parameter requirements as established then prompted during the query.   

	Reports will be run through back-office and specific login-secured area of public website 	(refer to question # 13).

	Correspondences would be related to notifications of renewal notices, change in status of 	permits, i.e., suspended for failure to appear in court, etc.  Correspondences are envisioned 	to be distributed through user-chosen format for drivers, such as text messages and/or email.  	Correspondences to taxicab companies will be through email.  Printed correspondence for 	distribution through US Postal Service will also be used, but not in a bulk mailing format.

15.	Please fully define and quantify the ongoing support the agency will require after system 	implementation, including inclusion or exclusion of each item (and sub-item) in the following 	categories: 

(a)	Help Desk Support (24x7 emergency support, end-user support, configuration and troubleshooting, developer-to-developer support, hardware/network/security tips, architecture and best practice guidance, online remote desktop support, dedicated account management, local user group support)

The agency’s licensing, administrative, and scheduled inspections activities occur Monday through Friday 6am – 6pm.  The dispatch and investigation activities operate 24x7, seven (7) days a week.  Each of these groups will need user support for their respective areas during the timeframes they work.  Vendors may propose one or more tiers of support.  The state will evaluate the merits of each.    

	(b)	Training and Documentation (web courses, agency-specific process training, software 		training, core software documentation, user conference)

The expectation is that the majority of training and documentation will be completed prior to production go-live.  After production go-live, there should be a support resource available to answer questions on the use of the system (or troubleshooting issues) on an as needed basis.  The agency is open to the method to which the documentation and training materials are created and presented.  

(c)	Software Patches and Releases (new major version software release versions, installation of new software versions, core software patches, installation of core software patches)

This will probably vary depending if the solution is a custom built system or Commercial-Off-The-Shelf (COTS) system, and how it is hosted – state hosted or vendor hosted (cloud).  The table below provides a general outline of the type of support needed.  However, the state is open to considering vendor options. 

	Hosting\Solution
	Custom System
	COTS

	Vendor Hosted (cloud)
	Vendor:
· OS patches & upgrades
· Application software upgrades and defect fixes
· Infrastructure software (e.g. Oracle, SQL Server, JBoss, etc.) upgrades & patches
	Vendor:
· OS patches & upgrades
· Application software upgrades and defect fixes
· Infrastructure software (e.g. Oracle, SQL Server, JBoss, etc.) upgrades & patches

	State Hosted
	State does:
· OS patches & upgrades
· Basic database support

Vendor: 
· Fixes software defects
· Assists state with application software and infrastructure software upgrades & patches
	State does:
· OS patches & upgrades
· Basic database support

Vendor: 
· Fixes software defects
Assists state with application software and infrastructure software upgrades & patches




(d)	Customization, Enhancement, and Corrections (design/configuration/testing support, customization projects, customization tasks, defect correction, installation of customization corrections)

	Please see the table above in response to Question #16.c.

(e)	Hosting Service (weekly backup, daily backup, hosting of proposed proprietary software solution, IP address owned and provided by Company, maintenance of hosting environment, data security)

	If the system is hosted by the state, then the state will handle backups.  If the system is 	vendor hosted, then the vendor must provide a robust, secure backup and recovery 	process and infrastructure.

16.	After the new system is implemented, what growth and need for enhancements does the agency 	anticipate with respect to the number of users, programs, and/or processes?

	The system must have the flexibility to adapt to future needs, such as the following:
· Addition of another agency that performs functions similar to the TA
· Adapt to new technologies as they become available (where there is a net gain in value to the TA, the regulated entities and/or the public)
· Changes in TA business rules and requirements

17.	Can you elaborate on the agency's preferences regarding hosting with the vendor?

The agency is open to vendor hosted (cloud) or state hosted.  The agency will evaluate the merits of each, considering costs, benefits, and vendor’s proven ability to deliver.  Vendors can propose both types of hosting solutions in their proposals.  

18.	The project management and external monitoring/assessment/reporting requirements, while 	achievable, may be excessive for the size and scope of this project, and may greatly increase 	the cost of the project.  Is the stated project management approach necessary and required, or 	is there flexibility on the project management and external monitoring/assessment/reporting 	requirements in order to reduce costs?

There is flexibility on project management and external monitoring/assessment/reporting.  The agency is open to vendors proposing the methodology, approach, tasks and deliverables that they believe are appropriate to successfully meet the agency’s requirements while mitigating project risks.  The agency is interested in focusing resources on the delivery of a system solution rather than “overhead” tasks that contribute little to the end product.  

The agency encourages vendors to propose a methodology that has been successful and is appropriate for this project.  The agency is most interested in meeting their requirements at a reasonable cost.   

19.	The RFP requires the project management and most project staff to work on site at the agency 	for the entire duration of the project.  This working arrangement will add very significant costs 	to the project that will likely exceed the agency’s budget allocation entirely.  Can they be 	proposed as optional costs?  Please more fully describe when the agency believes that on site 	staff will be beneficial and why.

	The agency is open to vendors proposing their approach to the project, including how their 	team will work on-site and off-site, as well as methods/tools used for communication and 	collaboration.  The agency is interested in executing the project in the most effective manner 	possible and ensuring a quality system is delivered.  

	Vendors will not be required to have their project manager or project staff onsite for the 	entire project.  They should be onsite for those tasks where personal interaction is critical to 	the success of the project (e.g. interviews, analysis/design, training, and testing).  

20.	 Section 3.4 describes 9 existing applications in use by the agency.  Section 5.8.2.2 provides for 	data in 6 of those applications to be converted.  What will happen to the data in the other 3 	applications?

	The other three are:

	3.4.6  Licensing Database (historical data) – this falls under the Licensing conversion – there 	are two different locations for licensing to be converted, as described in 3.4.1 and 3.4.6, both 	of which will need to be converted and merged into one master;
  
	3.4.8  Radio System – This system will not be replaced as part of this project – there is no 	data to convert; and

	3.4.9  Finger-Print Scan – This system will not be replaced as part of this project – there is 	no data to convert.
	
21.	Section 5.8.2.2 states that data in 6 applications will be converted to the extent feasible given 	limited funds.  The cost tab requires that the deliverable be provided on a fixed cost basis.  The 	vendor has little knowledge of the applications and the functionality has not yet been designed 	to know which data is required.  How should the vendor propose the costs to convert data?  	And what data should be proposed for conversion in section 5.8.2.2?

	The agency understands that data conversion can pose significant risk to the vendor.  The 	agency suggests that vendors clearly state their assumptions and/or constraints related to 	their data conversion/migration quotes.  This information can be further refined during 	potential contract negotiations.  

22.	Regarding requirements BR09.100-146, concerning bank drawers, reconciliation, and stations; 	as the requested functions are typically performed by a Point-of-Sale (POS) system, are these 	requirements a request to have the Records Management Solution vendor to provide:
	a.	A solution that can interface with an existing POS system (or one to be purchased by 		the TA separately)? or
	b.	A POS system as part of their Records Management solution proposal?

	The TA is open to vendor suggestions and creativity on meeting the requirements/solving our 	problems.  If the solution does not provide the equipment, the vendor will need to include 	what types of devices and operating systems their software will operate on.  

23.	There are several RMS requirements that identify specific pieces of technology and hardware 	requested as part of the overall solution that appear to be items commonly associated with 	products on the market.  This is understandable given what and how the TA regulates, however 	it is unclear if the RMS solution provider is to incorporate them [specifically wireless handheld 	system devices, printers, paper , charging systems (found in requirements section BR18), or 	check readers (BR09.93)] as part of their overall solution proposal, or if the TA desires to avoid 	the added expense and markup a vendor would typically add to the solution costs for these 	versus procuring best-of-class hardware technologies that can be interfaced with the RMS 	solution. 
	
	a.	Can the State elaborate upon this?

The TA is open to vendor suggestions and creativity on meeting the requirements/solving our problems.  If the solution does not provide the equipment, vendor will need to include what types of devices and operating systems their software will operate on.  

	b.	Please identify which, if any, hardware functionality and technology requirements the 		State is willing to have negotiated / fulfilled through a separate procurement or vendor?

	The State will consider a separate procurement or vendor for the wireless handheld 	devices, printers, paper, charging systems and check readers.

	c.	Will a vendor proposal be deemed unresponsive if they identify specific hardware 		requirements and functionality that they do not specialize in, but could be interfaced to 		and provided by a separate vendor or procurement?

No.  The State understands that a complete solution to all requirements may not be available within the budget so the State will accept partials provided that functionality could be interfaced to and provided by a separate vendor or procurement.











ALL ELSE REMAINS THE SAME FOR RFP 3239.


Vendor must sign and return this amendment with proposal submitted.

	Vendor Name:
	

	Authorized Signature:
	

	Title:
	
	Date:
	






	This document must be submitted in the “State Documents” section/tab of vendors’ technical proposal.
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